Luciano Leopardi

Project Engineer | Environmental Management | Innovation Manager



Mexico, Edo. Mex



lucianoleop@gmail.com



+52 1 5552989101



www.linkedin.com/in/lucianoleopardio

I maintain a structure of logical-mathematical-creative-artistic thinking. Which comes from the projects I have lead throughout my escolar and professional career, that helps me overcome the challenges that are presented to me in an innovative way.

Skills: 3D Modeling / Design Thinking Specialist / Project Management / Product Design / Innovation development / Manufacturing expertise / Pragmatic / Open to learn / Efficiency Mindset / Entrepreneur behavior

EDUCATION

UNIVERSIDAD PANAMERICANA

Innovation and Design Engineering (jan 2017 - dec 2022)

• Creation of the Start Up called HUB 33 which specializes in the promotion of young talent throughout professional competitions (jan 2021 - may 2021)

Specialization in Engineering and Environmental Management (jan 2022 - dec 2022)

 Creation of the Start Up called Inmersense which specializes in creating VR and AR technology to help understand menthal illnesses (ago 2022 - dec 2022)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LIKS.CO (Education)

Creative Engineer (jun 2020 - jul 2022)

- I was part of the sales team that was able to obtain more than 300 customers in a period shorter than 6 months, as the second best seller, and my constant services and attention mantained those clients fulfilled.
- Developer of innovative and creative proyects for children. Children were challenged to go further in their imagination to solve problems in a daily basis.
- One time coach and one time leader of summer courses about: construction, carpentry, literature, art, robotics, physics, mathematics and creativity.

Innovation and Desing Engineer (mar 2022 - oct 2022)

- Creation of a Creativity Workshop using DoubleDiamond methodology and design thinking as source of inspiration. This problem solving tool helps kids (as well as adults) to understand personal insight in order to develop resolutions for their personal and labor issues.
- Recruited as an engineer and designer to innovate within an unfurnished space. The space was destined to become a Maker Space for children. I had to solve safety and ergonomic considerations for this project.

LANGUAGES

Spanish - Native / English - Advanced / German - Basic